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Daniel Buchholtz

From: Bengtson, Ted <TBengtson@lmc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:15 PM
To: Prusak, Steven (He/Him/His) (DOT)
Cc: Brewer, Rashmi (DOT); Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Appointment of Dan Buchholtz to Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 

Infrastructure Work Group (IWG)

 
Hi Steven, 
 
I am happy to notify you that Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator‐Treasurer‐Clerk for the City of Spring Lake Park, has 
been officially appointed as the League’s representative on the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 
Infrastructure Work Group (IWG). Dan brings extensive experience in city government as well as policy development and 
city representation as it applies to a statewide level. We have no doubt he will be an invaluable asset to the group and 
serve as seamless transition from Councilmember Berry in this next round of solicitations. 
 
Generally, this email notice has served as sufficient notice for appointment but if you need a formal letter or 
documentation, just let me know and I can send that right over. Otherwise, Dan is copied on this email so please share 
any pertinent info to get him up to speed as well as meeting invitations, etc. If you need anything additional from me, 
don’t hesitate. 
 
Thank you Steven for coordinating and thank you Dan for being willing to serve. 
 
Ted 
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